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PSC Land

From: Rebecca Saywood <Rebecca@whitesrecycling.co.uk>
Sent: 29 October 2019 11:34
To: PSC Land
Cc: David Carr; CHRIS O'DONOGHUE; Julie Rankin
Subject: WASTE - Bespoke                  Whites Recycling Ltd - Application for Bespoke Permit - 

PART 1 of 2
Attachments: WRL Stratton Hall Lagoons P1.zip

Categories: Amy

 
 

Whites Recycling Ltd ‐ Application for Bespoke Permit ‐ PART 1 of 2 
 
Company; Whites Recycling Ltd 
Application; Bespoke Environmental Permit ‐ Waste Operation Facility – Transfer Station 
Facility Name; Stratton Hall Lagoons 
Part; 1/2 
 

 
To whom it may concern 
 
Please find attached our submission of a bespoke Waste Operation permit for the facility detailed above. 
Please be aware that due to document size and email capacity our permit will be send in multiple parts to 
yourself; These currently comprise of 2 emails. 
 
We hope everything is satisfactory and to standard, if you have any queries please contact; 
 
Rebecca Saywood 
Rebecca@whitesrecycling.co.uk 
T. 01572 767177 
 

Regards 
 

Rebecca Saywood  
 
Rebecca Saywood 
Agronomy Administrator 
Tel: 01572 767177  
 

 
The Mine Site, South Witham, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG33 5QN      
www.whitesrecycling.co.uk 
 
A near miss prompts a review of safe working practices and can prevent future accidents. Please take the time to report them! 
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